
 
 
 

DANA HILLS HIGH SCHOOL & TESORO HIGH SCHOOL TRACK RESURFACING 
Bid No. 2324-06 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

February 5, 2024 
 
Please note the following additions, corrections, clarifications, and revisions, to the above-referenced Bid.  
The additions, corrections, clarifications, and revisions are as follows: 
 
 
CLARIFCATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
 

1. Attached are the responses to all received RFI: 
a. RFI No. 1 - Sportbuild 

 
 
CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
Josh Readman 
Supervisor, Purchasing 



Bid No. 2324-06 DHHS and THS Track Resurfacing Pre-Bid Clarification Form 
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PRE-BID CLARIFICATION FORM (For Contractor's Use) 

PROJECT NAME: 
BID NO. 2324-06 DHHS & THS Track Resurfacing (Installation 
Only) 

PROJECT NUMBER: 231 and 232 

TO: 

Daniel Clem, Vice 
President, TELACU & 
Josh Readman, 
Supervisor, Purchasing EMAIL: 

dclem@telacu.com & 
jdreadman@capousd.org 

DATE:  

FROM:  EMAIL: 
DOCUMENT/DIVISION 
NUMBER: 

DRAWING 
NUMBER: 

REQUESTED CLARIFICATION: 

RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION: 

Attach additional numbered sheets as necessary; however, only one (1) request shall be 
contained on each submitted form.

2/1/24

Sportbuild, David Snell

We noticed this requires a (A) license. Does a B license override the A license? Or vice 
versa? We also noticed that in your renderings you have the track's exchange zones at 
20 meters. Im assuming you are going to want to go with the new standard which is 30 
meters. This results in a slight price fluctuation. My understanding is that the "Rekortan"
materials are mandatory? The reason we ask is we prefer not to use them anymore and
this could be the deciding factor in whether or not we take on this project.  

dave@sportbuild.com

Pre-Bid RFI No. 1

Bid docs call for a Class B license, not A.

30m is the correct track exchange zone distance, please update from 20 to 30.

The Rekortan material has already been purchased by the District via a CMAS agreement, this
bid is for INSTALLATION ONLY.

mailto:dclem@telacu.com
mailto:jdreadman@capousd.org



